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Date: May 22, 2025

To: Mark Scott, City Manager

From: Margaret M. Neill, Library Division Director

Via: Maria Sanchez-Tucker, Community Services Director

        Marcella Apodaca, Business Operations Manager

Subject: Request for Approval of Contract Amendment for Digital Materials

Vendor Name: Midwest Tape

Munis Vendor Number: 2551

ITEM AND ISSUE:

Community Services/Library respectfully requests your review and approval of Amendment #1 to 3250282 with 
Midwest Tape for the purchase of digital library content, such as e-books, e-audiobooks, streaming music and movies.
Amendment #1 increases the amount of compensation by $10,100.00 for a total compensation of $170,910.00 for a 
term to expire on December 12, 2026.

CONTRACT NUMBER:

The FY25 Munis contract number is 3250282

BACKGROUND AND SUMMARY:

The Library Division is requesting a contract amendment to expend all funding for digital materials. The original 
contract was approved in December of 2024. The original item number assigned by the City Clerk was 24-0690. The 
contract with Midwest Tape will expire on December 12, 2026.   

PRIOR APPROVALS AND SUPPORTING INFORMATION:

FUNDING SOURCE:

Fund Name/Number: General Fund/100

Munis Org Name/Number: Library Admin/1000101

Munis Object Name/Number: Software Subscriptions/530710

Budget Officer / Designee:                                                                Date:

Budget Officer Comment/Exceptions:



PROCUREMENT METHOD:

The procurement method used was NMSA 1978, Section 13-1-98, Exempt 

Chief Procurement Officer (CPO)/Designee:                                           Date:

CPO Comment/Exceptions:

ASSOCIATED APPROVALS:

IT Components included?   Yes | No

Approval: Title:                                                  Date: 

Comment/Exceptions:

Treasury/Point of Sale Components included?   Yes | No

Approval: Title:                                                  Date: 

Comment/Exceptions:

Vehicles included?   Yes | No

Approval:                                              Title:                                                     Date:

Comment/Exceptions:

Construction to City Facilities, Furniture, and/or Fixtures included? Yes | No

Approval: Title: Date: 

Comment/Exceptions:

Is this an externally funded purchase?   Yes | No

If yes, what is the issuing agency:

Approval:                                     Title: Date: 

Comment/Exceptions:

Is this a Capital Asset or Project?   Yes | No

Project Ledger Number:

Approval: Title: Date: 

Comment/Exceptions:

ATTACHMENTS:
Horizons declination
CPO Service Determination Email 
Department approval email from ITT, Fleet, or Facilities [pick one or more or delete]
Procurement document: Exemption Determination/Email
Vendor’s Quote
Certificate of Liability Insurance (COI) 



General Services Contract 
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ANDREA SALAZAR (Jun 6, 2025 16:48 MDT)

https://na2.documents.adobe.com/verifier?tx=CBJCHBCAABAAMeDtUgBGPrvO2pfL1_xOXVWFGOefa9bg
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